Village of Tequesta
561-768-0700

www.tequesta.org

345 Tequesta Drive
Tequesta, FL. 33469

Village Clerk’s Office Memorandum

TO: Michael Couzzo, Village Manager
FROM: Lori McWilliams, Village Clerk
DATE: 8/10/18

SUBJECT: Transportation Services Survey on Behalf of Council Member Vince Arena

A Transportation Services Survey was released via Survey Monkey on Friday, July 13, 2018 at
Council Member Arena’s request (and approval by the Village Manager).

Survey description:

Council Member Vince Arena would like to know if you are interested in the Village providing
transportation services to various locations in the Village, similar to what is offered for Tequesta
Fest with the trolley service.

Questions:

1. Are you a resident of the incorporated Village of Tequesta?
(A resident is defined as a person who resides in the incorporated boundaries of the Village
of Tequesta, who pays taxes to the Village incorporated (through mortgage or rent) and has
the ability to vote in municipal proper elections.

2. Do you support the Village offering transportation services, with pickup at certain
designated locations throughout the Village, with a drop off at local business plazas,
parks and Village Hall?

RESULTS:
e 308 total responses as of 8/10/18
e 4 non-collectable responses (incomplete or partially answered)
e (7 non-residents (which have been removed from calculations)

e 237 resident responses
O 86 No Responses
O 151 Yes Responses
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